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ACCESSORIES
DISTRIBUTOR INSTALLER

TO: ADIs DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 2013
FROM: GM ACCESSORIES

SUBJECT: SPECIAL RETURN - ACCESSORY SUNSHADES

DESCRIPTION:

Accessory windshield sunshade part numbers 20905185, 22915762, 22915765 and 22915767
are being quarantined due to a quality concern with an internal component of the sunshade.
Inventory with a Julian Date of 13129 or less is affected and should be returned. This Part
Return will remove the quarantined parts from ADI inventory.

Return quarantined inventory of part numbers 20905185, 22915762, 22915765 and
22915767. The attached file reflects inventory quarantined at each ADI.

EFFECTIVE DATE:
September 23-October 11, 2013

ORDER INPUT:
ADlIs will need to order replacement inventory as necessary.

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Mail a separate Application to Return (PC 659) to servicing PDC and indicate:
1. Type of Return - Check "12"

2. Comment Column - "Reference action Return Bulletin ADI13-006"

Return Authorization:
PC 78F will indicate "ship-to" destination. Prepaid freight will be reimbursed.

Attachment




